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From: NG NCR NGB ARNG Mailbox NGB FOIA
To: Jonathan R. Hickman
Subject: FOIA Request #J-17-0019
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 7:50:48 AM

Good morning Mr. Hickman -

In response to your voicemail, your request has been assigned case #J-17-0019.  The acknowledgement letter
indicating that will be going out next week.  Unfortunately we are delayed in getting requests logged in due to
limited staffing.  Your request is in the complex queue for processing and it is at position #283.  The preliminary
estimated completion date is June 30, 2018;

vr

Jennifer Nikolaisen, GS-14, CIPP/G
Chief, Office of Information and Privacy
(703) 601-6884
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